
Murtishaw, Scott 
11/29/2012 12:05:16 PM
'bprusnek@semprautilities.com' (bprusnek@semprautilities.com); 'Laura 
Genao/SCE/EIX' (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:

RedactedSubject: RE: Invitation: Discussion of GHG PD (Conference number
Redactedparticipant code 

4206 for those attending at the CPUC)
* (include asterisks)) (Nov 29 02:00 PM PST in Room

Hi everyone,

Andy forwarded the invite for today's meeting to me. I would be interested in attending, but if any of 
you would prefer that 1 not attend so that you do not have to have to serve any materials in ex parte
notices, I will skip it.

---- Original Appointment----
From: Schwartz, Andrew On Behalf Of Laura Genao/SCE/EIX 
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 5:15 PM
To: Laura Genao/SCE/EIX; Murtishaw, Scott; ahl@cpus.ca.gov; Schwartz, Andrew;
BPrusnek@semprautilities.com; Houck, Jason; MEAe@pge.com _________
Subject: FW: Invitation: Discussion of GHG PD (Conference number [Redacted
I Redacted
CPUC)
When: Thursday, November 29, 2012 2:00 PM-3:00 PM Pacific.
Where: Room 4206 for those attending at the CPUC

] participant code
} (include asterisks)) (Nov 29 02:00 PM PST in Room 4206 for those attending at the

---- Original Appointment----
From: Laura Genao/SCE/EIX fmailto:Laura.Genao@sce.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 10:38 AM
To: Laura Genao/SCE/EIX; ahl@CDus.C3.Qov: Schwartz, Andrew; BPrusnek@semprautilities.com:
Houck, Jason; MEAe@pae.com ______
Subject: Invitation: Discussion of GHG PD (Conference number [Redacted 
j Redacted '
CPUC)
When: Thursday, November 29, 2012 2:00 PM-3:00 PM Pacific.
Where: Room 4206 for those attending at the CPUC

]participant code
(include asterisks)) (Nov 29 02:00 PM PST in Room 4206 for those attending at the
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